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From: Dino <n
Subject: Re: Your application for an Adult Entertainment License
Date: May 4, 2012 6:56:22 AM CDT
To: Ding
Ce licensing <licensing@cityofmadison.com>
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ERIC-WOOF'S is an approximately 1000 sq ft space with a bar area that seats 12, Surrounding area offers tables,
chairs and stools for additional seating (approximately 30), our occupancy is 80. We also offer a pool table, dart
boards, juke box and 12 large screen TV's, including a video wall. The bar area also includes a small area where
we sell T-shirts, caps and branded clothing as well as a stage area, currently used for additional seating,
including tables and chairs. In an effort to stay competitive with neighboring bars catering to a similar clientele
we are applying for an adult entertainment license to allow us a once monthly feature of exotic dancers as well
as a weekly offering of adult themed videos. We are an aduit only, 21 and over venue. Often times these
appearances would be held in conjunction with local fundraising efforts for various community organizations.
Weekends and event nights we staff the door with security personnel to prevent under age access. Videos would
be shown after 10pm on specified weekend or theme nights on our video wall in conjunction with guest dancers
and/or themed events. The video wall is not visible from the street or entrance. :

Please Jet me know if this additional information will suffice or if you need anything further. Thank you.
Dino A. Maniaci
Owner

WOOF'S
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